RCS

December 11, 2007

Ms. K. Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Re: Incentive Rate Mechanism Adjustment Model, Board Staff
Interrogatories, EB-2007-0892 — West Coast Huron Enerqgy Inc.

Dear Ms. Walli;

Enclosed with this letter please find the responses to Board Staff Interrogatories
to the Incentive Rate Mechanism Adjustment Model for the 2008 Electricity
Distribution Rates for West Coast Huron Energy Inc. effective May 1, 2008.

These documents have been filed on behalf of West Coast Huron Energy Inc.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

Peter loannou
Regulatory Compliance Services

Enclosure

cc: L. McCabe, West Coast Huron Energy Inc.
File




